Yale University Library Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Guide to the Danny Fields Papers

GEN MSS 1243



by Beinecke staff

December 2014

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	
Collection Contents	4
Managerial papers	4
Ramones records	4
Steve Forbert papers	5
Paleface papers	6
D.O.A. records	
Writings and projects	8
Dream On	8
Linda McCartney: A Portrait	8
Rock and Roll Tour of New York	
Interviews	
InterviewsGloria Stavers papers	
Gay pornography	24
Selected Search Terms	

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

P.O. Box 208330

New Haven, CT 06520-8330 beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

CALL NUMBER: GEN MSS 1243

CREATOR: Fields, Danny

TITLE: Danny Fields papers

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 46.97 linear feet (59 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY:

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: http://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.fields

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at http://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.fields.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to beinecke.images@yale.edu.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

item barcode

Collection Contents Managerial papers

Ramones records

b.1 (Oversize)	Ramones scrapbook, volume 1	1976–1977
b. 2 (Oversize)	Ramones scrapbook, volume 2	1976-1977
b. 3 (Oversize)	Ramones scrapbook, volume 3	1976-1981
b. 4	List	2013
b. 4	Joey Ramone book, drafts, printed emails, clippings and other materials (4 folders)	2000s
b. 4	Miscellaneous Correspondence, Ramones fan mail, "Punk" magazine notes, Ramones movie	1970s-2000s
	material, notes, manuscripts.	
b. 4	"Joey 2-10-99"	1999
b. 4	Tommy Ramone, Monty Melnick, Matt Starr, Seth Abrams, interview transcripts, and email correspondence	2000s
b. 4	Joey and Marky, Howard Stern interview transcripts, Daniel Rey, Arturo Vega interview transcripts	2000s
b. 4	John Holmstrom	2010s
b. 4	Joey Ramone	2000s
b. 4	Ramona Musical by Ethan Silverman, drafts and email correspondence	2002-2005
b. 4	Business papers, correspondence, contracts and telagrams	circa 1978-1979
b. 4	Spin ephemera	5 April 2001
b. 4	Magazines (4 folders)	1970s-1980s
b. 5	Magazines (3 folders)	1970s-2000s
b. 6	Magazines and calandars (3 folders)	1970s-2000s
b. 7	Newspaper and magazine clippings (22 folders)	circa 1970s- 2000s
b. 7	Empty CD cases "We're Outta Here", 2 copies of "Don't Worry About Me", (2 folders)	2000's
b. 7	Ephemera	1970s-2000s
b. 8 (Oversize)	News clippings (3 folders)	

Ramones records (continued)

Audiovisual materials

Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

b. 9, IIIII 39002093673003	Dee Dee and Arturo and friends, Roseland Call Number: GENMSS1243_0001 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:07:01	2002 May 4
b. 9, IIIII 39002093673011	Dutch Television, Joey Ramone Call Number: GENMSS1243_0002 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:48:52	undated
b. 9, IIIII 39002093673029	Lifestyles of the Ramones Call Number: GENMSS1243_0003 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:58:00 Tape features the following videos: 1980: Do You Remember Rock 'n' Roll Radio? 1980: Rock 'n' Roll High School 1981: We Want The Airwaves 1983: Psycho Therapy 1983: Time Has Come Today 1984: Howling At The Moon (Sha-La-La) 1986: Something To Believe In 1987: I Wanna Live 1988: I Wanna Be Sedated 1989: Pet Sematary 1989: Merry Christmas (I Don't Want to Fight Tonight) 1990: I Believe In Miracles	1990-07-13
	Electronic media Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	
b. 10	DVD, The Ramones	2006
b. 10	CDs, "I Wanna Be Your Boyfriend"; "The Bowery Electric"; "What a Wonderful World"; untitled (4 CDs)	circa 2000s
b. 10	CDs, "Ramones, a Hommage"; "Boogers"; "Osaka Popstar" (3 CDs)	2005-2008
b. 10	DVD-R, "Ramones scrapbooks"	
	Computer files copied from an external hard drive supplied by Danny	

Steve Forbert papers

Fields

New York City hustlers, or "richies".

Access Services for further information.

Includes digitized photographs by Danny Fields of The Ramones and $\,$

No physical media exists. Reference copies may be requested. Consult

Steve Forbert papers (continued)

b. 11	Business papers, correspondence, and clippings	1979–1981
	Audiovisual materials	
b. 12	Steve Forbert "First Album Demo" 1 7-inch reel of 1/4-inch audiotape	1977
b. 12	Live at Kenny's Castaways 17-inch reel of 1/4-inch audiotape	1977 September 11
Pale	face papers	
b. 13	Managerial agreements, clippings, correspondence, business papers, and photographs	1990-1997
	Audiovisual materials	
b. 12, IIIII 39002102316834	Paleface bathroom concert Call Number: GENMSS1243_0006 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:13:02	undated
b. 12, IIIII 39002102316842	Paleface, "Trouble in the Country," "Liar," "Burn + Rob," and interview, CMJ, Vista Hotel, NYC, 10/90 Call Number: GENMSS1243_0007 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:20:49 A movie featuring C. Thomas Howell appears at 00:15:25 until the end of the tape.	1990-10
b. 12, IIIII 39002102316859	Paleface, "Trouble in the Country," rough cut, 1/13/1992 Call Number: GENMSS1243_0008 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:05:20 A time code appears throughout the tape.	1992-01-13
b. 12, IIIII 39002102316867	"Anti-Folk," 1992, IMN, Inc. Call Number: GENMSS1243_0009 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:59:52 Copyright on the film reads 1991. The tape has a small note that reads: From: Danny Fields	1992
b. 12, IIIII 39002102316875	Burn and Rob, 10/14/90, Master Call Number: GENMSS1243_0010 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:07:03 This tape is referred to as a master.	1990-10-14
b. 12	Paleface, 4/26/90 1 audiocassette	1990
b. 12	Paleface, 5/16/90 1 audiocassette	1990
b. 12	Paleface, 6/16/90 1 audiocassette	1990

Paleface papers > Audiovisual materials (continued)

b. 12	Paleface, Nine Songs 1 audiocassette	undated
b. 12	Paleface, zilch 1 audiocassette	undated
b. 12	Paleface, 4/26/90 1 audiocassette	1990
b. 12	Paleface, 9/9/97, 1.) Cruise Control in Manhattan. 2.) Hard Core <i>1 audiocassette</i>	1997
b. 12	Mr. Face, Dirty in low-fi 1 audiocassette	undated
b. 12	Six Songs, Pale Face, 3/27/90, Master 1 audiocassette	1990
b. 12	Paleface - "Stay", 2/20/97 1 audiocassette	1997
b. 12	PF, 12/96, 3 1 audiocassette	
b. 12	Danny!, final mixes, Big City Cat, Laurel, GCS, Guy? 1 audiocassette	undated
b. 12	Machine Driven Beat, two mixes 1 audiocassette	undated
b. 12	Paleface, 4/26/90 1 audiocassette	1990
b. 12	Paleface, 5/16/90 1 audiocassette	1990
b. 12	Paleface, Get Off, 1996 1 audiocassette	1996
b. 12	Paleface, Get Off, 1996 1 audiocassette	1996
b. 12	RT414 1 audiocassette	undated
b. 12	Paleface, Get Off, 1996 1 compact disc	1996
b. 12	Paleface, Get Off, 1996 1 compact disc	1996
b. 12	Paleface, 1991 1 compact disc	1991
b. 14	D.O.A. records	

Writings and projects

$\overline{}$			\sim	
,,	rea	m	()	n

	2. cam cm	
b. 15	Interview transcripts, research materials	1978-1996
b. 16	Proposal, drafts, and correspondence	1996-1999
b. 17	Dream On proof, hardcover, and paperback	
	Audiovisual materials	
b. 18	Cyrinda Foxe-Tyler interviews, Cassette box 1 12 audiocassettes	1996
b. 18	Cyrinda Foxe-Tyler interviews, Cassette box 2 9 audiocassettes	1996-1997
b. 18	Dream On audiobook 2 audiocassettes	1996
	Linda McCartney: A Portrait	
b. 19	Clippings, photocopies, interview transcripts, proofs, printed material, correspondence, and magazines	1990s
b. 20	Transcripts and notes	1990s
b. 21	Life Magazine - "The Case of the 'Missing' Beatle: Paul is still with us"	1969 November 7
b. 22	Interview transcripts, printed material, magazines, scripts, miscellaneous correspondence	1960s-1990s
b. 23	Correspondence, clippings, writings, notes, interviews, various printed material, including magazines	1960s-1990s
b. 24	Interview material, emails, writings, and correspondence	1960s-1990s
b. 25	Writings, correspondence, photographic prints, negatives, slides	1980s-1990s
	Printed material	
b. 25	Wide Open, by Linda McCartney	1998
b. 25	Linda McCartney's Home Cooking, by Linda McCartney and Peter Cox	1989
b. 25	Linda McCartney On Tour, by Linda McCartney	1998
b. 25	World Wildlife Fund: 1991 Annual Report	1991
b. 26	Sixties: Portrait of an Era, by Linda McCartney	1992
b. 26	Roadworks: Photographs and Words, by Linda McCartney	1996
	Audiovisual material	1990s

Linda McCartney: A Portrait > Audiovisual material (continued)

b. 27, IIIII 39002102316883	"Shittery Tsumori: Linda McCartney," Japanese documentary Call Number: GENMSS1243_0011 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:47:19 The quality of the tape audio and video is poor, but viewable.	undated
b. 27, IIIII 39002102316891	"Linda's Kitchen EPK" Call Number: GENMSS1243_0012 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:25:27 Audio has a little bit of a sync buzz in it.	1999-02-01
b. 27, IIIII 39002102316909	"Linda McCartney On Tour: Video News Release" Call Number: GENMSS1243_0013 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:02:17	1999-02-01
b. 27, IIIII 39002102316917	"Paul and Linda McCartney On the Simpsons" Call Number: GENMSS1243_0014 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:09:31	1999-02-01
b. 27, IIIII 39002102316925	"Linda McCartney Wide Prairie EPK Featuring Linda and Paul McCartney" Call Number: GENMSS1243_0015 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 01:31:15	1999-02-01
b. 27, IIIII 39002102316933	"PETA" Call Number: GENMSS1243_0016 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:12:35	1990–1996
b. 27, IIIII 39002102316941	"Inside Edition - Linda McCartney" Call Number: GENMSS1243_0017 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:06:03	1998 April
b. 27, IIIII 39002102316958	"THS: Beatle Wives" Call Number: GENMSS1243_0018 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 01:57:52 There are seven segments of black in the video (for commercial insertion for TV). Six of the segments are 00:04:45 long and one is 30 seconds long.	1999-02-22
b. 27, IIIII 39002102316966	"Suzy and the Red Stripes 'Seaside Woman'" Call Number: GENMSS1243_0019 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:04:49 NTSC. MONO.	1986-04-07
b. 27, IIIII 39002102316974	"TV Tributes to Linda, The Animals' Angel" Call Number: GENMSS1243_0020 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:08:50 NTSC	undated

Linda McCartney: A Portrait > Audiovisual material (continued)

b. 27, IIIII 39002102316982	"Linda McCartney - 'Behind the Lens" Call Number: GENMSS1243_0021 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:50:57 NTSC	1992-12-07
b. 27, IIIII 39002102316990	"Linda McCartney Frozen Food EPK" Call Number: GENMSS1243_0022 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:22:10 Note with the tape reads: Some good audio. Watch it first. Leave out other people. NTSC.	1999-02-01
b. 27,IIIII 39002102317006	"Linda McCartney 'Home Cooking EPK'" Call Number: GENMSS1243_0023 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:21:17	undated
b. 27, IIIII 39002102317014	"Linda McCartney 'EPK'" Call Number: GENMSS1243_0024 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 01:03:58 NTSC	1999-01-08
b. 27, IIIII 39002102317022	"Hall of Fame VH1 telecast" Call Number: GENMSS1243_0025 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 01:58:52 There's a note attached to the tape that reads: Dear D - I watched most of this. Left it cued up to your hug with Stella. The VH1 Rock 'n' Roll Hall of Fame: Class of '99 Inductees for 1999 include Billy Joel, Paul McCartney, Bruce Springsteen and Dusty Springfield.	1999 March 20
b. 27, IIIII 39002102317030	"Linda McCartney Christmas Kitchen" Call Number: GENMSS1243_0026 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:22:28 NTSC Note attached to the tape reads: Fun to watch, but nothing worth transcribing. D	1999-02-01
b. 27,IIIII 39002102317048	"Linda McCartney's Home Style Cooking B-Roll Reel" Call Number: GENMSS1243_0027 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:13:37 NTSC	1999-01-29
b. 27	"Linda McCartney - Wide Prairie," audio press kit Call Number: (1 mini-cassette)	circa 1998
b. 28	Wide Prairie, compact disc	1998

Linda McCartney: A Portrait > Audiovisual material (continued)

b. 28, IIIII 39002093673037	Linda McCartney Anti-fishing PSA, 15 seconds Call Number: GENMSS1243_0004 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:01:44	1999
b. 28, IIIII 39002093673045	Linda McCartney's Home Cooking EPK, producer: Laura Gross Call Number: GENMSS1243_0005 1 Videocassette (VHS) duration: 00:19:26	1990
	Interviews conducted by Danny Fields	1995–2000
b. 29	"NY Tapes," 12 audiocassettes 1 folder	1999
b. 29	"Eddy Pumer," audiocassette	1999 March 2
b. 29	"Linda McCartney: Ingredients," audiocassette	undated
b. 29	"Bob Weir (Grateful Dead)," audiocassette	1999 March 11
b. 29	"Linda McCartney," audiocassette	1995 October
b. 29	"Sam Andrew (phoner)," audiocassette	1999 April 1
b. 29	"David Dalton," audiocassette	1999 April 22
b. 29	"Chrissie [Hynde]," audiocassette	undated
b. 29	"Francie Schwartz," audiocassette	undated
b. 29	"Carolyn Jobson," audiocassette	1999 March 3
b. 29	"Home Cooking clips / Frozen Foods," audiocassette	undated
b. 29	"Linda McCartney profile," audiocassette	undated
b. 29	"Francie Schwartz," audiocassette	1999 March 2
b. 29	"Tim Treharne," audiocassette	1999 April 7
b. 29	"Angie [McCartney] & Ruth McCartney," audiocassette	1999 March 1
b. 29	"Robin Richmond," audiocassette	1999 April 20
b. 29	"Behind the Lens / clips A only," audiocassette	undated
b. 29	"Band on the Run Dialogue clips," audiocassette	undated
b. 29	"Danny [Fields] - Paul McCartney: Rock & Roll Hall of Fame Induction," audiocassette	1999 March 15
b. 29	"Danny Fields - Linda McCartney," audiocassette	2000 May 10
b. 29	"Pete Townshend," audiocassette	1999 April 9
b. 29	"John Titta," audiocassette	1999 October
b. 29	"[Danny] Fields and Linda Stein (after Paul)," audiocassette	1999 March 12

Linda McCartney: A Portrait > Audiovisual material > Interviews conducted by Danny Fields (continued)

b. 29	"Nat Weiss," audiocassette	1999 March 5
b. 29	"Steve Harris," audiocassette	1999 April 30
b. 29	"Eddie Kramer," audiocassette	1999 April 3
b. 29	"Laura Gross," audiocassette	1999 August 7
b. 29	"Blair Sabol," audiocassette	1999 March 21
b. 29	"May Pang," audiocassette	1999 April 27
b. 29	"Myk Fisher / Susan Blond," audiocassette	1999 August
b. 29	"Chrissie Hynde - End," audiocassette	1999 April 12
b. 29	"Laura Gross (Confidential)," audiocassette	undated
b. 29	"Christina Berlin," DAT	1999 January 20
	Interviews conducted by Danny Fields (duplicates)	1987–1999
b. 30	"Mike McGear DUPE," audiocassette	1989 February 10
b. 30	"Dan Matthews DUPE," audiocassette	1999 January 25
b. 30	"Dave Marsh (phoner) / Dave McGough (phoner) DUPE," audiocassette	1999 February 9– 12
b. 30	"Pete Townshend DUPE," audiocassette	1999 April 9
b. 30	"Eddy Pumer DUPE," audiocassette	1999 March 2
b. 30	"Bonni Benrubi DUPE," audiocassette	1999 February 10
b. 30	"Nat Weiss DUPE," audiocassette	1999 March 5
b. 30	"Angie [McCartney] & Ruth McCartney DUPE," audiocassette	1999 March 1
b. 30	"Henry Diltz DUPE," audiocassette	1999 February 20
b. 30	"Bob Gruen DUPE," audiocassette	1999 February 2
b. 30	"Denny Seiwell DUPE," audiocassette	1999 February 16
b. 30	"Christina Berlin - Tape One DUPE," audiocassette	1999 January 21
b. 30	"Danny Fields & Legs [McNeil]," audiocassette	undated
b. 30	"Linda's '60s," audiocassette	1992
b. 30	"Derek Taylor DUPE," audiocassette	1987 February 29
b. 30	"Pete Townshend DUPE," audiocassette	1989 April 27
b. 30	"Ron Delsner DUPE," audiocassette	1999 January 5
b. 30	"Darlene Love," audiocassette	1992 December 4

Linda McCartney: A Portrait > Audiovisual material > Interviews conducted by Danny Fields (duplicates) (continued)

b. 30	"Chet Helas DUPE," audiocassette	1999 July 10
b. 30	"John & Gen Phillips (short)," audiocassette	undated
b. 30	"Brian Wilson (unknown source)," audiocassette	1988 July 31
b. 30	"Eddie Kramer DUPE," audiocassette	1999 April 3
b. 30	"Sam Andrew DUPE," audiocassette	1999 April 1
b. 30	"Bob Weir DUPE," audiocassette	1999 March 11
b. 30	"Danny Fields & Linda Stein DUPE," audiocassette	1999 March 12
b. 30	"Christina Berlin DUPE," audiocassette	1999 January 21
b. 30	"May Pang DUPE," audiocassette	1999 April 27
b. 30	"Paul [McCartney] MSG Press Conf.," audiocassette	1989 December 12
b. 30	"Leslie Fradkin / Francie Schwartz DUPE," audiocassette	1999 March 1-2
b. 30	"[Danny Fields] & Legs [McNeil] DUPE," audiocassette	undated
b. 30	"Linda [McCartney] / Steve Harris DUPE," audiocassette	1995 October, 1999 April 30
b. 30	"Danny [Fields] & Legs [McNeil] DUPE," audiocassette	undated
b. 30	"Chrissie Hynde DUPE," audiocassette	undated
b. 30	"Judy Collins (phoner) DUPE," audiocassette	1999 May 27
b. 30	"Robin Richmond DUPE," audiocassette	1999 April 20
b. 30	"Blair Sabol," audiocassette	1999 March 21
b. 30	"Candace Carell DUPE," audiocassette	1999 February 2
b. 30	"Linda [McCartney] & Paul [McCartney] - Madrid," audiocassette	1990 February 1
b. 30	"Tim Treharne DUPE," audiocassette	1999 April 7
b. 30	"Laurence Juber DUPE," audiocassette	1999 February 16
b. 30	"Francie Schwartz DUPE," audiocassette	1999 March 2
Electronic I	Media	
b. 59 "List #	#1", 10 3.5-inch floppy disks	undated
b. 59 "List #	#2", 8 3.5-inch floppy disks	undated
b. 59 Audio	ofiles related to Linda McCartney, 3 DVD-R	1990s
Rock and Roll To	ur of New York	
b. 31 Writings, comaterial.	orrespondence, photocopies, brochures, t-shirt, and various	1990s

Writings and projects

Danny Fields papers

GEN MSS 1243

Rock and Roll Tour of New York (continued)

b. 32	Plastic banner
b. 59	Electronic media

Interviews

b. 33	Legs McNeill	1995-2005
	Please Kill Me	
b. 34	Joscha Blankenburg	2010s
b. 34	"Natalie [Schlossman] and Popped"	1980s-2010s
b. 34	Tammy Faye Starlite	2012
b. 34	Paulo Gadioli	2010s
b. 34	Billy Hough	2000s
b. 34	Nate Smith	1990s-2000s
b. 34	"PKM P'Town 2011"	2011
	Music Choice	
b. 34	Patti Smith	2000
b. 34	Nile Rodgers	1999
b. 34	Ruben Blades	2000
b. 34	Willie Nelson	2000s
b. 34	Carly Simon	2000s
b. 34	Tony Orlando	2000s
b. 34	Joe Jackson	2000s
b. 34	Joe Satriani	2000
b. 34	Don Henley	2000s
	Various	
b. 34	Alarm	1980s
b. 34	Pete Townshend	1989
b. 34	John Oates and Daryl Hall	1980s
b. 34	Sean Dixon / Soup Dragons	1990
b. 34	Craig Lambert	1990-1994
b. 34	Mike Myers	1991
b. 34	Billy Joel	circa 1989
b. 34	Bryan Ferry	1990s
b. 34	Brady Bunch	1990s

Various (continued)

b. 34	Jon Leshay	1990s
b. 34	"[David] Bither and [Ellen] Darst"	circa 1994
b. 34	Paul McCartney	circa 1989
b. 34	Patti Page / musicchoice.com	2000
b. 34	Bryan Ferry background	circa 1987
b. 34	Robert Plant	1988
Ba	ackground materials	
b. 34	"Hits Ints"	1990
b. 34	"Music Choice (General) and other"	1994-2000s
b. 34	Craig Lambert miscellaneous	1991–1992
b. 34	"From Leshers / Bither / Darst"	1991–1994
b. 34	"Alarm and Billy Joel"	1989
b. 34	Ahmet Ertegun	1990s-2000s
Aı	udiovisual materials	
b. 35	Cassette Album #1: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 35	Cassette Album #2: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 35	Cassette Album #3: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 35	Cassette Album #4: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 35	Cassette Album #5: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 35	Cassette Album #6: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 35	Cassette Album #7: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 35	Cassette Album #8: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 35	Cassette Album #9: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 35	Cassette Album #10: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 35	Cassette Album #11: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 35	Cassette Album #12: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 35	Cassette Album #13: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 36	Cassette Album #14: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 36	Cassette Album #15: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 36	Cassette Album #16: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s

Audiovisual materials (continued)

b. 36	Cassette Album #17: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 36	Cassette Album #18: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 36	Cassette Album #19: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 36	Cassette Album #20: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 36	Cassette Album #21: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 36	Cassette Album #22:12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 36	Cassette Album #23: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 36	Cassette Album #24: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 36	Cassette Album #25: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 36	Cassette Album #26: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 37	Cassette Album #27: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 37	Cassette Album #28: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 37	Cassette Album #29: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 37	Cassette Album #30: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 37	Cassette Album #31: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 37	Cassette Album #32:12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 37	Cassette Album #33: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 37	Cassette Album #34:12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 37	Cassette Album #35: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 37	Cassette Album #36:12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 37	Cassette Album #37: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 37	Cassette Album #38: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 37	Cassette Album #39: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 38	Cassette Album #40: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 38	Cassette Album #41: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 38	Cassette Album #42: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 38	Cassette Album #43: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 38	Cassette Album #44: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 38	Cassette Album #45: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 38	Cassette Album #46: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s

Audiovisual materials (continued)

b. 38	Cassette Album #47:12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 38	Cassette Album #48: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 38	Cassette Album #49: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 38	Cassette Album #50: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 38	Cassette Album #51: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 38	Cassette Album #52: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 39	Cassette Album #53: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 39	Cassette Album #54:12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 39	Cassette Album #55: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 39	Cassette Album #56: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 39	Cassette Album #57: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 39	Cassette Album #58:12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 39	Cassette Album #59: 11 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 39	Cassette Album #60: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 39	Cassette Album #61: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 39	Cassette Album #62: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 39	Cassette Album #63: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 39	Cassette Album #64: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 39	Cassette Album #65: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 40	Cassette Album #66: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 40	Cassette Album #67: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 40	Cassette Album #68: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 40	Cassette Album #69: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 40	Cassette Album #70: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 40	Cassette Album #71: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 40	Cassette Album #72: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 40	Cassette Album #73: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 40	Cassette Album #74: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 40	Cassette Album #75: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 40	Cassette Album #76: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s

Audiovisual materials (continued)

b. 40	Cassette Album #77: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 40	Cassette Album #78: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 40	Cassette Album #79: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 41	Cassette Album #80:12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 41	Cassette Album #81: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 41	Cassette Album #82: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 41	Cassette Album #83: 11 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 41	Cassette Album #84: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 41	Cassette Album #85: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 41	Cassette Album #86: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 41	Cassette Album #87: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 41	Cassette Album #88: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 41	Cassette Album #89: 12 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 41	Cassette Album #90: 11 audio cassettes	1980s-1990s
b. 42	"Jean Stein & Danny Fields 'Edie' Interviews, 12 audio cassettes	1973
b. 42	"Ramones for Joey book etc, one of two", 12 audio cassettes	
b. 42	"Ramones for Joey book etc, two of two", 12 audio cassettes	
Ele	ectronic materials	
b. 43	18 MiniDiscs of interviews	
b. 43	"Important CD's - interviews, B'casts, orig casts, etc.", 37 compact discs	1990s
b. 59	Digitized interviews from cassette albums, 1 TB external hard drive	

Gloria Stavers papers

b. 44	Issues of 16 Magazine 9 folders	1970–1979, 1996–1997
b. 44	Issues of Spec 1 folder	1972–1975
b. 44	Who's Your Fave Rave? 2 folders (2 copies)	1997
b. 44	16 Magazine covers 1 folder	1962-1978
b. 44	Coverless issues of 16 Magazine 1 folder	1975–1978
b. 44	Coverless issues of Spec 1 folder	1974 July
b. 44	Loose pages of 16 Magazine and Spec 2 folders	1970s
b. 44	Celebrity photos from 16 Magazine used in Who's Your Fave Rave 2 folders	
b. 44	Correspondence, clippings, and other papers related to the publication of Who's Your Fave Rave? 9 folders	1991–1997
b. 45	Proof for Who's Your Fave Rave? 3 folders	1997
b. 45	Materials related to Al Pacino, Scorpio, and The Godfather Part II 2 folders	
b. 45	Press photographs, Bay City Rollers tour schedule 1 folder	
b. 45	16 Magazine Master Questionnaire 1 folder	
b. 45	"The Sales History of 16 Magazine and What it Tells Us" 1 folder	1977
b. 45	Contact sheet and negatives of pictures of Richard Young 1 folder	1972
b. 45	16 papers, celebrity photographs, printed matter, 1 folder	1970s-1980s
b. 45	Stavers and 16 clippings 1 folder	1967–1993
b. 45	Stavers correspondence with Danny Fields 1 folder	1969-1971
b. 45	16 Magazine notes and printed matter 1 folder	1970s

b. 45	Stavers clippings related to The Beatles and others 3 folders	circa 1960s- 1990s
b. 45	Copies of handwritten lyrics by Jim Morrison 1 folder	
b. 45	Morrison related correspondence 1 folder	1981
b. 45	Stavers Morrison clippings 1 folder	1978-1981
b. 45	Clippings from 16 Magazine compiled for Who's Your Fave Rave? 2 folders	1960s-1970s
b. 46	Screenplays and press kits 7 folders	1975–1989
	Screenplays for movies and television shows including Kojack, The Great Houdinis, Ripper and Dillinger, and Sweeter in the Morning and press kits for television shows The Original American Bandstand Dancers, Charles in Charge, and Shining Time Station.	
b. 46	Gloria Stavers address book 1 folder	
b. 46	Gloria Stavers rolodex cards 1 folder	
b. 46	Gloria Stavers contact cards 8 folders	
	Not in correct alphabetical order.	
b. 47	Celebrity Magazine mockups, clippings, research, and other papers 9 folders	circa 1970s
b. 47	Issues of Gig 2 folders	1978
b. 47	Bay City Rollers fold-out insert mockup 1 folder	undated
b. 47	Spin 1 folder	1990 April
b. 48	Gloria Stavers biographical materials 3 folders	circa 1971-1996
	Clippings, professional correspondence, photocopies of photographs, and other papers.	
b. 48	Gloria Stavers will and legal documents 1 folder	1981-2008
b. 48	Letter of resignation from 16 Magazine 1 folder	1975 January
b. 48	Jim Morrison and Beatles clippings, notes and correspondence relating to use of photographs	circa 1981–1982

b. 48	Press kit for The History of British Rock 1 folder	undated
b. 48	Bay City Rollers photographs and band information 1 folder	undated
b. 48	Beatles clippings and notes 1 folder	circa 1979–1980
b. 48	Stavers career and biographical clippings 1 folder	
b. 48	Stavers correspondence regarding a book proposal <i>1 folder</i>	1982
b. 48	Stavers annotated clippings relating to rock 'n' roll and Jim Morrison 1 folder	1981–1982
b. 48	Stavers clippings 1 folder	circa 1978-1983
b. 48	Papers relating to The Doors and photographs of Jim Morrison <i>4 folders</i>	1968–1982
b. 48	Stavers pins, buttons, and keychain Includes buttons and a keychain for Jim Morrison and The Doors, pins and a button for The Beatles, and other buttons and pins.	
b. 49	Stavers papers and legal correspondence relating to photograph licensing and copyright 11 folders	circa 1981–1982
b. 49	Stavers photographs of Jim Morrison 21 black-and-white prints and 10 slides (1 folder)	
b. 50	16 Magazine, bound editions 6 folders	circa 1962–1976
b. 50	Spec Magazine, bound editions 2 folders	1972-1974
b. 51	Spec Magazine and 16 Magazine, bound edition 1 folder	1974-1975
b. 52	Gloria Stavers Story [Who's Your Fave Rave?] book proposal <i>1 folder</i>	1992
b. 52	Photographs of Merrell Jackson 1 folder	
b. 52	Photographs, "16 Gossip Pix" 1 folder	
b. 52	Photographs of Kim Milford 1 folder	
b. 52	Contact sheet of photographs of Bob Dylan 1 folder	

b. 52	Beatles contact sheets, Help! press conference and other locations, and negative	1965–1968
b. 52	Photographs of Gloria Stavers with celebrities 10 folders	circa 1960s- 1970s
b. 52	Photographs of Al Pacino 1 folder Most photographs are promotional stills.	1970s
b. 52	Clippings related to Elvis Presley	1976-1978
b. 52	16 photograph file for Sajid Kahn and Jay North 7 folders	circa 1968
b. 52	Freddie Prinze photographs and clippings 4 folders	circa 1974-1977
b. 52	John Lennon clippings 1 folder	1980–1981
b. 53 (Oversize)	Enlarged Beatles contact sheets, Help! press conference, outdoors	circa 1965
b. 54	Audiovisual material Gloria Stavers cassette album, 12 audiocassettes 1 folder	circa 1996
	Electronic Media	
b. 59	Gloria Stavers audio files, 3 DVD-Rs 1 folder	circa 2010s

Gay pornography

b.55 Playguy April 2001 b.55 Empty film boxes undated b.55 Empty envelope with note undated Films Super 8 mm, 7-inch reels b.56 California Choice b.56 Gym 8 mm, 7-inch reels b.56 Bathtub b.56 West Point b.56 Woods b.56 Unnamed film 8 mm, 5-inch reels b.56 108 G b.56 108 G b.56 Call Boy I b.56 Call Boy I b.56 2 Boys on a Swing b.56 1 Handsome Models on Blue b.56 2 Guys b.56 KL-6 b.56 Naked Lunch b.56 Naked Lunch b.56 Black + White in woods b.56 Black + White in woods	b. 55	Topman, vol. 1, issue 33	1980 November 24
Empty film boxes undated	b. 55	Playguy	February 2000
Empty envelope with note	b. 55	Playguy	April 2001
Super 8 mm, 7-inch reels	b. 55	Empty film boxes	undated
Super 8 mm, 7-inch reels	b. 55	Empty envelope with note	undated
b. 56		Films	
B mm, 7-inch reels		Super 8 mm, 7-inch reels	
8 mm, 7-inch reels b. 56 Bathtub b. 56 West Point b. 56 Woods b. 56 Unnamed film 8 mm, 5-inch reels b. 56 108 G b. 56 KL4 Pat's Pad b. 56 Call Boy I b. 56 Call Boy Part Two b. 56 2 Boys on a Swing b. 56 Handsome Models on Blue b. 56 Lloyd Williams Threesome b. 56 KL-6 b. 56 Naked Lunch b. 56 Naked Lunch b. 56 Negro Model b. 56 Black + White in woods	b. 56	California Choice	
b. 56 Bathtub b. 56 Woods b. 56 Unnamed film 8 mm, 5-inch reels b. 56 108 G b. 56 KL4 Pat's Pad b. 56 Call Boy I b. 56 Call Boy Part Two b. 56 2 Boys on a Swing b. 56 Handsome Models on Blue b. 56 Lloyd Williams Threesome b. 56 KL-6 b. 56 Naked Lunch b. 56 Fric b. 56 Negro Model b. 56 Black + White in woods	b. 56	Gym	
b. 56 West Point b. 56 Woods b. 56 Unnamed film 8 mm, 5-inch reels b. 56 108 G b. 56 KL4 Pat's Pad b. 56 Call Boy I b. 56 Call Boy Part Two b. 56 2 Boys on a Swing b. 56 Lloyd Williams Threesome b. 56 Lloyd Williams Threesome b. 56 KL-6 b. 56 Naked Lunch b. 56 Ricc b. 56 Regro Model b. 56 Regro Model b. 56 Regro Model		8 mm, 7-inch reels	
b. 56	b. 56	Bathtub	
b. 56 Unnamed film 8 mm, 5-inch reels b. 56 108 G b. 56 KL4 Pat's Pad b. 56 Call Boy I b. 56 Call Boy Part Two b. 56 2 Boys on a Swing b. 56 Handsome Models on Blue b. 56 Lloyd Williams Threesome b. 56 2 Guys b. 56 KL-6 b. 56 Naked Lunch b. 56 Eric b. 56 Negro Model b. 56 Black + White in woods	b. 56	West Point	
8 mm, 5-inch reels b. 56 108 G b. 56 KL4 Pat's Pad b. 56 Call Boy I b. 56 Call Boy Part Two b. 56 2 Boys on a Swing b. 56 Handsome Models on Blue b. 56 Lloyd Williams Threesome b. 56 2 Guys b. 56 KL-6 b. 56 Naked Lunch b. 56 Eric b. 56 Negro Model b. 56 Black + White in woods	b. 56	Woods	
b. 56 KL4 Pat's Pad b. 56 Call Boy I b. 56 Call Boy Part Two b. 56 2 Boys on a Swing b. 56 Handsome Models on Blue b. 56 Lloyd Williams Threesome b. 56 2 Guys b. 56 KL-6 b. 56 Naked Lunch b. 56 Eric b. 56 Negro Model b. 56 Black + White in woods	b. 56	Unnamed film	
b. 56 KL4 Pat's Pad b. 56 Call Boy I b. 56 Call Boy Part Two b. 56 2 Boys on a Swing b. 56 Handsome Models on Blue b. 56 Lloyd Williams Threesome b. 56 2 Guys b. 56 KL-6 b. 56 Naked Lunch b. 56 Eric b. 56 Negro Model b. 56 Black + White in woods		8 mm, 5-inch reels	
b. 56 Call Boy I b. 56 Call Boy Part Two b. 56 2 Boys on a Swing b. 56 Handsome Models on Blue b. 56 Lloyd Williams Threesome b. 56 2 Guys b. 56 KL-6 b. 56 Naked Lunch b. 56 Eric b. 56 Negro Model b. 56 Black + White in woods	b. 56	108 G	
b. 56 Call Boy Part Two b. 56 2 Boys on a Swing b. 56 Handsome Models on Blue b. 56 Lloyd Williams Threesome b. 56 2 Guys b. 56 KL-6 b. 56 Naked Lunch b. 56 Eric b. 56 Negro Model b. 56 Black + White in woods	b. 56	KL4 Pat's Pad	
b. 56 2 Boys on a Swing b. 56 Handsome Models on Blue b. 56 Lloyd Williams Threesome b. 56 2 Guys b. 56 KL-6 b. 56 Naked Lunch b. 56 Eric b. 56 Negro Model b. 56 Black + White in woods	b. 56	Call Boy I	
b. 56 Handsome Models on Blue b. 56 Lloyd Williams Threesome b. 56 2 Guys b. 56 KL-6 b. 56 Naked Lunch b. 56 Eric b. 56 Negro Model b. 56 Black + White in woods	b. 56	Call Boy Part Two	
b. 56 Lloyd Williams Threesome b. 56 2 Guys b. 56 KL-6 b. 56 Naked Lunch b. 56 Eric b. 56 Negro Model b. 56 Black + White in woods	b. 56	2 Boys on a Swing	
b. 56 2 Guys b. 56 KL-6 b. 56 Naked Lunch b. 56 Eric b. 56 Negro Model b. 56 Black + White in woods	b. 56	Handsome Models on Blue	
b. 56 KL-6 b. 56 Naked Lunch b. 56 Eric b. 56 Negro Model b. 56 Black + White in woods	b. 56	Lloyd Williams Threesome	
b. 56 Naked Lunch b. 56 Eric b. 56 Negro Model b. 56 Black + White in woods	b. 56	2 Guys	
b. 56 Eric b. 56 Negro Model b. 56 Black + White in woods	b. 56	KL-6	
b. 56 Negro Model b. 56 Black + White in woods	b. 56	Naked Lunch	
b. 56 Black + White in woods	b. 56	Eric	
	b. 56	Negro Model	
b. 56 2 boys	b. 56	Black + White in woods	
	b. 56	2 boys	

Films > 8 mm, 5-inch reels (continued)

b. 56	Unlabelled film	
	8 mm, 5-inch reels	
b. 57	Peter's Backyard	
b. 57	Donnie + Clide	
b. 57	28	
b. 57	2 young girls, 2 older men	
b. 57	Truck Driver 32	
b. 57	101 G	
b. 57	102 G	
b. 57	107 G	
b. 57	109 G	
b. 57	Guy + Girls	
b. 57	The Biggest	
b. 57	HD. N.L.	
b. 57	Beach Score	
b. 57	Girl Named Beth	
b. 57	Head 200′	
b. 57	Pussy Galore	
b. 57	2 Gals, 1 Hung Guy	
b. 57	Fat Man	
b. 57	KL2	
b. 57	Stud	
b. 57	Man + Woman	
b. 57	HD. 200′	
b. 57	8 unlabelled films	5 folders
Ele	ectronic media	
b. 58	Binder of downloaded gay pornography 289 DVD-Rs	

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Punk rock music
Punk rock musicians -- Interviews.

Genres / Formats

Audiovisual materials. Born digital. Photographs.

Names

Fields, Danny (Archives.)